Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 3:15 pm

To: '‘Choo, Thelma'

Cc: ‘Teo, Grace'; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; 'Henry, Irene James'; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD2000595/THE - LKK/ SGU8773G & SMF8385B ACC ON 05.02.20 - Pls assist to
arr suv today or Monday

Attachments: PRELI ADVISE - SMF 8385B.pdf

Dear Thelma,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMF 8385B.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 11:42 am

To: '"Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'LKINSTEAM' <LKINSTEAM @tanchong.org>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>;
'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000595/THE - LKK/ SGU8773G & SMF8385B ACC ON 05.02.20 - Pls assist to arr suv
today or Monday

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

« Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeq, » " 4
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Best Regards,



Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 7 February, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Dennis Leong <dennisleong @motorimage.net>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo @sompo.com.sg>; 'admin-
d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; 'assignments @lkkauto.com' <assignments @lkkauto.com>;
sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM @tanchong.org>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>;
Henry, Irene James <irene.henry @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000595/THE - LKK/ SGU8773G & SMF8385B ACC ON 05.02.20 - Pls assist to arr suv
today or Monday

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2000595/THE
Your Reference: SMF8385B

Hi Dennis,

We refer to your email of today.

Please be informed that we will appoint LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK Auto,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SMF8385B on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg .

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division
D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg




e, SOMPO A century of Trust

INSUHANGE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission! & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

& App Store

' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Dennis Leong <dennisleong @motorimage.net>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo @sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM @tanchong.org>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>;
Henry, Irene James <irene.henry @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000595/THE - SUV/ SGU8773G & SMF8385B ACC ON 05.02.20

Hi Grace,
Kindly advise is that possible survey by today or latest by Monday 10/02/2020 10am.
Best Regards,

Dennis Leong

Service Advisor

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

25 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159097

HP :(65)9489 9000

DID:(65)6703 8161

FAX:(65)6479 1137
Email:dennisleong @motorimage.net

Save the Larth- Frint only whern necessary-

SUBARU

ALL 4 THE DRIVER™



From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo @sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 10:03 AM

To: Dennis Leong <dennisleong @motorimage.net>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM @tanchong.org>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>;
Henry, Irene James <irene.henry @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000595/THE - SUV/ SGU8773G & SMF8385B ACC ON 05.02.20

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2000595/THE

Your Reference: SMF8385B

Hi Dennis,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim notification.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg .

Kindly advise us when your client will be leaving the vehicle at your premises for survey.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey @sompo.com.sg

e, SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANGE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

& App Store

' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @

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

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 6:01 PM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport @sompo.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>
Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM @tanchong.org>

Subject: SMF8385B CLAIM AGAINST SGU8773G

Hi Claim Team,

Kindly refer to attachment as GIA report & estimate COR.
Please arrange survey for mention vehicle.

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

NN\

MORE BALANCE.

LESS ROLL
BOXER ENGINE

SUBARU

TECHNOLOGY @
LEARN MORE SUBARU

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not
accept liability for any errors or omissions.



